Peters, Martl;aret

From: Kahre, Kayla <KaylaKahre@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 7:58 AM

To: Evidence

Subject: RE: 24-25353

You don't often get email from kaylakahre@fdle.state.fl.us. Learn why this is important

This email originated outside the Flagler Sheriff email system. DO NOT CLICK any links or open any
attachments from this email untess you know the sender and know the content is safe.

I apologize, | just read further and did see that it says without packaging. Permission is granted to submit
1075.12 and 1075.14 (both the 28g) and we will work up to the highest penalty.

Thank you,

Kayla Kahre

Senior Crime Laboratory Analyst

Seized Drugs Section

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Jacksonville Regional Operations Center
Ph: 904-360-7126

From: Kahre, Kayla

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 7:55 AM

To: 'Evidence @flaglersheriff.com' <Evidence @flaglersheriff.com>
Subject: RE: 24-25353

Good Morning,

Can you confirm whether the weights on the form attached are weights of just the substance itself or include
packaging?

Thank you,

Kayla Kahre

Senior Crime Laboratory Analyst

Seized Drugs Section

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Jacksonville Regional Operations Center
Ph: 904-360-7126

From: Hitt, Jason <JasonHitt@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Kahre, Kayla <KaylaKahre @fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: Booth, Dayna <DaynaBooth@fdle.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: 24-25353



Feel free to triage according to our approach. | did not look at thus. Jh

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Evidence <Evidence@flaglersheriff.com>

Date: 4/10/24 4:07 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Hitt, Jason" <JasonHitt@fdle.state.fl.us>

Cc: "McCormick, Brooke" <McCormickB@sao7.org>, "Schrager, Olivia" <0Schrager@flaglersheriff.com>
Subject: 24-25353

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached lab request for four (4) items from the above case and advise if all the items can be
submitted for analysis. Thank you.

Margaret (Faye) Peters

Evidence Technician

Crime Scene Investigations
Investigative Services Division
Flagler County Sheriff’s Office
Office Direct: 386-586-4824
Email: mpeters@flaglersheriff.com
www.flaglersheriff.com

)¢

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law per Fla. Statute 119. Most written communications to or from
the Flagler County Sheriff's Office regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your e-mail address
released, do not send electronic mail to this agency. Instead, contact this office by phone..



